
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Caira, Celine (IC)
Cc: dbailey@meritprecision.com; Monsef, Maryam - Riding 1; MID / DIM (IC); O'Neill, Sean

Matthew (IC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Follow-up

Adding my colleague Dove, our Ontario desk

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2020, at 2:11 PM, Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Dan,

Great chatting today. As discussed, a few follow-ups:

Hand sanitizer tube producer in Montreal looking for product (Montebello) - Jean-Francois
Leclerc - jfleclerc@montebellopkg.com -'
Copying Kelly from PSPC— she can point you in the right direction to follow-up on your buy and
sell request
On the retooling side, please follow-up with the Department in copy here: ic.mid-
dim.ic@canada.ca

If you do not hear back within due time, don't hesitate to follow up with me.

Many thanks again for your offer of assistance during this challenging time.

Celine V. Caira
Policy Advisor I Conseillere en politique
Office of the Minister I Cabinet du ministre
Innovation, Science and Industry Canada I Innovation, Sciences et Industrie Canada
celine.caira(a-canada.ca I Mobile: 343-548-4019 1 235 Queen Street, Ottawa

733


